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To,

The Principal Secretary,

Deptt. Of I'ood. Civil Supplics &
Consumer Protection,
Mantralaya. Vallabh Bhawan,
Bhopal - 462001.

Sub:  Proposal for transfer of 1.89 lakh MT capacity from surplus to deficit centres in MP.

Sir,

Please refer to your DO letter No. F.11-8/2014/29-2 dated 01.07.2014 addressed tc
Secretary (FFood), Gol requesting therein for transfer of 1.89 lakh MT capacity allotted under

PEG Scheme from surplus districts to deficit districts as development of private warehouses and

plan for construction of silos in some districts, has resulted in surplus capacities at these

locations.

HI.C took up the matter in its meeting held on 14.08.2014 (copy of minutes enclosed)

and after discussion, directed the SLC MP to examine the same in detail and place it in next

HLC meeting. Meanwhile, bids received at these locations be kept alive till a final decision

is taken by HI.C.

This issues with approval of the Competent Authority.

Copy to: -

Yours faithfully,

(Vijay Parashar)
~ General Manager (S&C)

1. The Executive Director (WZ), FCI, Zonal Office, Mumbai.
2. The Managing Director, MPWLC, Bhopal.
3. The General Manager (R), FCI, Regional Office, Bhopal.

General Manager (S&C)



